EDUCATION

October 27, 2020

The Honorabldetty Rosa

Interim Commissioner of Education

New York State Department of Education
89 Washington Avenue

Albany, NY 12234

DearCommissioner Rosa

| am writing in response to your letter @ttober 14, 2020equestingo waive, for the 20262021 school
year,the requiremenn section 4201(b)(1)(Adf the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965
(ESEA)that restricts activities provided by eogram funded under thdita M. Lowey 215 Century
CommunityLearningCentes (215 CCLC) program to activities provided only during nechool hours or
periods when school is not in session (such as before and after school or during summey cecass).
requesting this waiver to provide flexibility for yosmbgrantee® address challengdsis school year due to
the impact of th&€oronavirudisease 2019 (COVIR9).

After reviewingNew YorkfV UHTXHVW |, DP SOHDVHG WR DSSURYH SXUVXDQ
8401(b) of the ESEA, a waiver of the requirement in section 4201(b)(@){Ar ESEA for the 2022021

school yearThis waiver enablegouto approvea 2F' CCLC subgrantei your State to provide
supplementadctivities when school is in sessibat students are not receivingperson instruction, such as

by permitting a tacher to provide additional academic supports during remote leafsngart of this

waiver,New Yorkassures that it willse, and ensure that its subgrantees useC21.C funds in

accordance with all other provisions of Title IV, Part B of the ESEdahapplicable regulations, program

plans, and applications.

| know that you are doing all in your power to support y&irCCLC programs imlistricts schools and
communitesto ensure the health and wbking of studenteducatorsand 2% CCLC staff The U.S.
Department of Education is committedcntinuing tosupport youlf you have any questions about this
waiver, please contact my staff21stCCLC@ed.gav

Sincerely,
= o
T‘"i/d/ 8 ﬁl‘,;‘j—/ ’.;_.: /7 ,_ -

Frank T. Brogan
Assistant Secretary
for Elementary and Secondary Education

cc: Elizabeth WhippleNYSED 21° CCLC State Director
400 MARYLAND AVE., SW, WASHINGTON, DC 20202



